
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Michael Glasgow;'bwright@cityofflint.com'
Subject: Flint Lead & Copper

Michael, Brent

Any info yet on my email from yesterday? Hate to bug you; however, I have an 11am meeting today that includes Flint's lead & copper status....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 10:40 AM
To: Michael Glasgow
Subject: RE: Lead-Copper info

Thanks Michael

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Lead-Copper info

Mike,

To answer your questions:

1. I'm trying to compile the list.
2. There were a couple of Apartment residences that were used in the first sampling pool. These would be tier 2 sites. the majority were Tier 1.
3. A copy of the consumer notice is attached below.
4. This was in response to a customer complaint, and it is a business. I would only use the Utility sink as a site if we are short a sample, and would be a Tier 3. This is not in our sample pool, but is served by lead service line.

On Tue, Jun 9, 2015 at 10:14 AM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike,

I was trying to contact you regarding Lead and Copper info that we may need. I don't have your cell number...and the WTP main phone was not switching over to the option to have my incoming call forwarded to the lab. I wish to discuss the following:

1. Basically, we need a listing of Flint's PB&CU sampling pool (around 120 sites) with the Tier designation (Tier 1, Tier 2, or Tier 3) and those sites with lead services. It is possible that